SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES April 12, 1988

PRESENT: Dennis G. Abbott, Chairman, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr., Robert C. Fay.

Hollis Selectmen

Phil Atkinson and Ed Smith from the Hollis Board of Selectmen came in to discuss Regional Waste. Frank Allen was also in attendance. Frank is Waterboro's representative to RWS. The Board inform the Selectmen from Hollis that the Selectmen have appointed Frank as a representative to RWS. The last representative was from Hollis. Hollis has 1/2 vote and Waterboro 1/2 vote. The representative from Hollis had the Waterboro vote. Waterboro will carry the ball, and let Waterboro have the vote. Frank had sent a report to the Board on his last RWS meeting, it was shown to the Hollis Selectmen. Frank informed the Dravo Company thinks the incinerator will be ready by July but RWS feels that it will be October. Hollis Selectmen aggreed to give Frank the Hollis vote. Frank will be bringing in reports and copies of which will be sent to the Hollis Selectmen.

Dana Blackburn

The Board invited Dana in to discuss with him of having year round residents at his campground. The meeting was called by request of the Code Enforcement Officer. Anna Jackson represented the Planning soard. In the fall of 1983 Dana asked the Planning Board if he could winterize some sites, dropping water lines below ground. Some campers stay until he closes in October. His License is valid from June to June. Plannning Board told him that it was okay as long as sites are vacant for at least 24 hours at a time. Dana issues monthly leases. Sel. Abbott wanted to know if Dana Knows if they are being subleased. Dana told the Board no he doesn't know. CEO said the main complaints received in his office were of all the children getting on the bus It is against the Towns zoning laws to have someone living in a camping trailer. Sel. Woodsome has received complaints that one trailer is skirted around and some even have rooms added on. They are in ciolation of Section 6.02 of the Waterboro Zoning Ordinance. Dana stated he does have some residents there all year long. October 15th is he closing date. Residents do not pay taxes just register as a trailer. He can have a four season campground but people cannot live there. Dana feels it would be very hard to monitor. Old Orchard Beach has a four season campground approved by the State but the town charges them taxes. Mark Caldwell has been looking into assessing the trailers. Dana agrees that they should be taxed. Board feels and CEO feels that it whould be clarified by Roger Elliott or Karen Lovell on what is a permenant dwelling.

Mike Emmons

The Board asked Mike to come in and discuss the \$16,500. request from the Fire Dept. Fire Dept. does not want taxes taken out. Dianne Holden state that taxes will have to be taken out with W2 forms as the end of the year. With the W4 forms Social Security will have to be taken out. Rescue was given money with no taxes taken out due to it not being specifiec, when actually it is a salary and taxes should be taken out. The 22 1/2 cents that is being paid for mileage is the only money that is not taxable, services rendered are taxable. Dianne will give Mike some W4 forms. Mike asked the Board if a the Fire Dept. needed a building permit to build an addition on the Center Fire Station to house the old ambulance. The Board told him that a permit is needed but there would be no charge. The new ambulance will be ready for service on Sunday.

Mud Stompers

Bob Tardiff represented the Mud Stompers. They lost about \$1,500. on the last date of one of their events last year due to rain. They would like to hold one event to recover their losses of that event. The date they have scheduled is May 15th with a rain date of May 22nd. Sel. Fay would like the State Police to patrol and keep an eye on it, to try to keep control of the drinking with a time limit of 6:00 p.m. The only change that Bob Tardiff requested is that they can have an rain date when they advertise. Sel. Woodsome asked about the fencing. The shut down lane has been expanded another 1100 ft. The fence will be fixed before the event. Spectators cannot walk behind the starting line, the only way someone can go accross to the other side if they must wald all around the track by the shut down lane. Board voted to issue a license with the same stipulations as the last license issued withat rain date of May 22nd. The license will not be signed until insurance papers are brought into the Selectmen's Office. Sel. Abbott will send a letter to notify the State Police of the date of the event.

Discussion

Board voted to sent a letter to Mr. Keller of Human Services stating that Bob Ouelette has been appointed an Alternate Plumbing Insp.

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

approved